
 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT • CITY PLANNING DIVISION 

Orlando City Hall · 400 South Orange Avenue · Sixth Floor 
PO Box 4990 · Orlando, FL 32802-4990 

P 407.246.2269 · F 407.246.2895 · cityoforlando.net/city-planning 

 

 

 

July 15, 2024 

 

Alberto Vargas 

Planning Manager 

Orange County Planning Division 

201 S. Rosalind Avenue 

P.O. Box 1393 

Orlando, Florida 32802-1393 

 

RE: Voluntary Annexation Request – Hourglass Townhomes (ANX2024-10000)  

 

Dear Mr. Vargas, 

 

The City of Orlando has received a petition for the voluntary annexation of serval properties 

locates at 1411 & 1415 Clark St., 2601, 2605 & 2615 Raehn St.,(please see attached location 

map). The subject properties are located north of Raehn St., east of Winn Ave., west of Clark St. 

and south of Vine St. The subject site has the Orange County Low Density Residential Future 

Land Use (FLU) designation and R-1A zoning. The applicant is requesting the City’s Residential 

Medium Intensity Future Land Use and an initial zoning of R-3B 

 

This voluntary Petition for Annexation has been placed on the Monday, August 12, 2024 City  

Council consent agenda. The Technical Review Committee (TRC) will review the  

annexation and related board actions at their Tuesday, August 06, 2024 meeting. The Municipal 

Planning Board (MPB) will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, August 20, 2024. The public 

hearing is held in City Council Chambers and commences at 8:30 a.m.  

 

You are invited to provided comments in writing to the Technical Review Committee (TRC) or 

attend the Municipal Planning Board (MPB) meeting. If you have questions regarding this 

matter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 407.246.2120 or email 

jonathan.torres@orlando.gov 

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at  

407.246.2120 or email jonathan.torres@orlando.gov 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jonathan Beltran Torres  

Planner II 

Enclosure: Location Map, Petition for Annexation, Legal Description 

Received by: Clerk of BCC 7/19/24 np
c:  Deputy Director Administrator Jon Weiss
Planning, Environmental, & Development Services Director Tanya Wilson
Planning Division Manager Alberto Vargas
Planning Administrator Nicolas Thalmueller
County Commissioners County Mayor County Administrator
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